Britto, John

- L
From: Woalfson, Daniel e
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 2:24 PM "
To: Britto, John COMMUNICATION
Cc: ‘costas@cdasales.ca’; Hamili, foan; Clerks@vaughan.ca /
Subject: FW: file no Z.13.041&19T-13V008 CW (PH) N AY MI’ Iy
Attachments: Mail0211.PDF

TEM .S AND 4

Hilohn,

The planning department received the email below, and attached document, yesterday. Can you include the attached
dacument as an official communication far tomorrow evening? It is associated with item #3 of the Public Hearing
Agenda on May 14, 2014.

Thank you,
Sincerely,

Daniel Woolfson

Planner, Planning Department, Development Planning Division
City of Vaughan

2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, L6A 1T1

Tel: 905-832-8585 ext. 8213

Fax: 905-832-6080

daniel.woplfson@vaughan.ca

From: Panare, Doris

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 4:35 PM

To: 'costas@cdasales.ca'

Cc: Waolfsan, Daniel

Subject: FW; file na 2.13.?41&19T-13V008

I'm following up with regards to your concerns re: Monarch Castlepoint Kipling Sauth Devel. {10970 & 10980 Kipling
Ave.)  will copy the Planner that is overseeing this application far his respond to you directly. Thank you.

Doris Panaro
Development Pianning Dept.

Fvauchay

T. 905.832.8565 ext. 8208 | 2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, 2™ FI, N. | Vaughan, ON. L6A 1T1
F: 905.832.6080 | doris.nanara@vaughan.ca [ www.cityofvaughan.ca

From: gostas@cdasales.ca fmailto:costas@cdasales.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 11:52 AM
To: DevelopmentPlanning@vaughan.ca
Subject: file no Z,13.041819T-13V008

See atfached [etter

Costas Afentakis

Canadian Dynamic Aircormpressor
57 Atomic Avenue


brittoj
Text Box
REVISED


Toronto, ON

M8Z 5K8

Phone: 416-252-8444
Fax: 416-252-8617

Email: costas@cdasales.ca

Visit our wehbsite at www.cdasales.ca

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast!| Antivirus protection is active.
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FROM: Costas Afentakis

No.of Pages v 340 oo

CANADIAN DYNAMIC AIRCOMPRESSOR

57 Afornic Ave., Toronto, Ontario M87 5K8
Phone: 416-252-9444 Fax: 416-252-8517
costasficdasales o

v, oduaglies,

TQ: Planning Deparment

DATE: May 12, 20

FILE: Z.33.041 & 187
243,042 & 14T

14 TO: City of Vaughan
13008
13V005

| know | am wasting my ink witing to yal to direct my coreem,

I eall whiah you propoze

fimernt of the warth, Al you are’ domyg i building on0 mone graveyard for thie

plariat culled Earth. Gongraklationn for doig your part 1o dostroy o,

Whiich rotd do yeu oxpadt to usa Yo carry all these vehiclas? Have you baen on #27 the {aet 2 - 3 year?

Résidents cannol get &

of the drdveway on 27 bilwieen € sum, — 10 a.m, wilhout risking their ife. | fiva

Bi SBL8 Kby Rd and | work in Etebleoke, 1am Inviling you to comeo with nio ono day a1 7 wm. lo diive
with me to Elobteoke, 1t iz horflla €6 you aro going to add more veliigles, It is going lo be g nigkimars for

people il me hat ga to
happenad lo the Libaiat ¢
ot Mllowad 1o clt o irae

Y THREG AR o0

work fo cam ixes for the govermmant: what hippened o the Groonbolt, what
piartilses, and tho Ouk Ridged Morsine, whol hapgendd 1o (o fact that wo ure

cIn Ie diwrnelar,

All you e daing I3

destroying tha eath
lncroasing lraffle
incroaging noe

incrnsing pollulion

upsetting people that

destroying our watar
- nol ko menlion witd|ifg

geusdugy

And alf thls!
= UL el maore props

| am angry abiut this ang

At} can say j{l‘-l“ih SH

destroying so many Heaubful trées bnd (he envirshmenl
liva around thire

RUpplies; vie live on a well system
{you are not interesied in that),

sty laxes collecled 0 you can spond them unwisely.

1reqret biterdly moving to Vaughan, the city abave Toronto,
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0. Afentakis
Proaaldbet






